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Hello Joel

Please see attached Power of Attorney confirmation for Paul Morris - signed by Nicole Geoghegan and
Abida Lalani of the listed Directors.

Many thanks

Kind regards
Beth Lyon
Environmental Consents Manager
Mobile: 

Design-Consent-Construct!  No Consent = No Work

From: PSC Land 
Sent: 11 April 2024 08:38
To: Elizabeth Lyon 
Subject: RE: HS2 SCS Environmental Permit EPR/GB3301GY - Minor Technical Variation Application - Copthall Transfer
& Treatment Facility

Good morning Beth,
No problem.
I don’t think the below would be sufficient – as Paul Morris isn’t listed on Companies House, we would just need
to see something from someone who is (such as David Taylor) which states that they authorise Paul Morris to
make the declaration on behalf of the company.
Or, a revised form with a director/secretary’s details in place of Paul Morris’s.
Thanks, Joel
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company.
Once that’s been addressed I’ll complete the logging of the application and send you an email to let you know
what happens next.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Joel
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From: Elizabeth Lyon  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 2:22 PM

 
 

Subject: HS2 SCS Environmental Permit EPR/GB3301GY - Minor Technical Variation Application - Copthall Transfer &
Treatment Facility

Good afternoon
Please find enclosed an application for a Minor Technical Variation for SCS Railways Joint Venture
(HS2) - Copthall Transfer & Treatment facility (Installation permit) EPR/GB3301GY
The application documents are provided in this EA Dropbox Link:
https://ea.sharefile.com/share/upload/a20f8645ce324f63
Also attached as a Zipfile, for ease of reference and access.
Please let me know if there are any issues with downloading the documents.
The enclosed documents are as follows:
Application and Summary document - ref. 1MC04-SCJ-EV-APP-SS05_SL07-000200
      - Appendix A - 8no. documents A1-A8
      - Appendix B - 6no. documents B1-B6
Application Forms document - ref. 1MC04-SCJ-EV-APP-SS05_SL07-000201
      - Part A
      - Part C2
      - Part C3
      - Part F1
      - 3no. Declaration pages - one for each Skanska, Costain, Strabag (JV)
Therefore - 23 files in all.
This application is as has been discussed with Matt Wales and Lucy Gallagher (EA) - as referenced in
the Application and Summary document.
Please do not hesitate to contact me with any queries and to discuss further.






